: STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
DIST1

1625 N. FRENCH DRIVE
HOBBS, NM 88240

November 16, 1999

Fossil Fuels Inc

ATT: Dana Pearce

2121 San Jacinto #860, Lock Box 52
Dallas, TX 75201

RE: Laney Reese #3-1, 30-18s-3%¢, 1650/S & 990/E
API #30-025-34579

Gentlemen:

Per phone conversation between Dana Pearce and Donna Pitzer on November 16, Fossil Fuels will not drill
this well at this location. They plan to submit another intent to drill, form C101 at a different location.
Therefore, approval of your permit to drill this well has been canceled and no drilling operations are to be
initiated without further notice to and approval by the Qil Conservation Division. This location will be

considered as an abandoned location.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Chris Williams
District I, Supervisor

CW:dp

Cec: OCD Santa Fe
BLM
State Land Office

OCD Hobbs well file ..~



